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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Commonwealth Edison Company License No. CPPR-132; CPPR-133

As a result of the inspection conducted on April 9-13, 18-20 and 24-26, 1984,
and in accordance with the General Policy and Procedures for NRC Enforcement
Actions, (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), the following violation was identified:

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVII as implemented by CE-1-A Corporate
Nuclear Qualiiy Assurance Manual Section 17, (and by Hatfield Procedures #1
and #1”?) require that inspection records shall identify the Sargent & Lundy
drawings used by the inspectors to inspect for proper equipment installation.

Contrary to the above, Hatfield Electric Company (HECo) equipme:.L installation
inspection reports 1 thru 100 had no reference to S&L drawi=~c anc revisions
used to perform inspections of electrical equipment installation.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement IID).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement
or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance: (1) cor-
rective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action to be
taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full compliance

will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time
for good cause shown.
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L. Spessard, Director
Dlv1410n of Engineering
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